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May 21.,1992

The Honorable James D. Watkins
Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585

Dear Mr. Secretary:

On May 21, 1992, the Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board, in accordance with 42 U.S.c.
§ 2286a(5), unanimously approved Recommendation 92-1 which is enclosed for your
consideration. Recommendation 92-1 deals with operational readiness of the HB-Line at
the Savannah River Site.

42 U.S.c. § 2286d(a) requires the Board, after receipt by you, to promptly make this
recommendation available to the public in the Department of Energy's regional public
reading rooms. The Board believes the recommendation contains no information which is
classified or otherwise restricted. To the extent this recommendation does not include
information restricted by DOE under the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, 42 U.S.c. §§ 2161-68,
as amended, please arrange to have this recommendation promptly placed on file in your
regional pUblic reading roOms.

The Board will publish this recommendation in the Federal Register.

Sincerely,

JOhn.7(C1'
Chairman

Enclosure



RECOMMENDATION 92-1 TO THE SECRETARY OF ENERGY

pursuant to 42 U.S.c. § 2286a(5)

Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended.

Dated: May 21, 1992

The Board is presently completing an investigation of the readiness for resumption of operations

at the I-IB-Line at the Savannah River Site, This investigation raises a number of significant

safety issues that the Board believes must be discussed and resolved.before the resumption should

occur.

Therefore, the Board recommends that:

• DOE defer resumption of processing at the HB-Line for the present, pending

issuance of the rep01t of the Board's investigation, resolution of the issues, and

possible further Board action.

In order that this matter can be dealt wit.h expeditiously, we are giving high priority to

completing the report embodying the results of the investigation.
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I Recommondatlon 92-1 J

Operational Readiness of Ihe HB-Une
at the Savannah River SIt0

AGENCY: Defense Nuclcor Facilities
Safety BO~Il'd,

ACTION: Notice; recommendation.

SUMMARY: The Defellge Nuclear
Facilltle9 Safety Doard has made a
recommendation to the Secreta.rv of
Energy pursuant to 42 U.s.C. 22B'6i.1
concerning operational readiness of the
HJ3.-Une at the Savannah River SHe. The
Buard requcsta public comments on thill
recommendation.
PATES: Comments. data. vlewlI, or
arguments concemlng this
recommendation are due on or before
June 29.1992,

ADDRESSES: Send comments, data.
viewli. or arguments concerning this
recommendallon to: Defense Nuclear
l"acilities Safety Board. (lZ5 Indlana
Avenue. NW.. Bulte 700, Wallhington.
DC Z()()()4.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Kenneth M. Pusateri or Carole J.
Council. nt the address above or
telephone (202) 208-{)400.

Dated; May 22. 1992,

}oho T. COD way.
Chairman,

Outed: MIlY 21. 1992.

The Board is presently completing an
investigation of the readinesli of
resumption of operations at the H.I3-Line
at the Savannah River Site. Thill
investigation ralses a number of
significant safety issues that the Board
beHeves must be di!lcUS1H!d and resolved
bllfore the resumption should occur.

Therefore. the Doard recommends
that:

• DOE defer resumption of processinH
(It the HB·Line for the present. pending
issuance of the report of the Board's
in\'e~tigation.resolution of the issues.
and possible further Bonrd action.

In order that this rna tter can be dealt
with expedltio~lsly,we are giving high
priority to completing the report
embodying lhe results of the
investigation.
John T, COO wily.

Chairman.

Apl)0udlx-Tran8mlllal Leller 10 tho
S()crctory of Energy

Dofense Nuclear Facilities Safety Doard

May 21. 1992.

The l!onorob/{J lom{Js D, WUlkins.
Secretary of E:nergy. Wtlshlngton. DC 20565.

Dear Mr. Secretary: On May 21. 1992. the
Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Dooed. in
occordance with 42 U.S.C. 2286il(5),
nnunimo\lsly approved Recommendation 02-1
which ls enclosed for your consideration.
Recommendation 92-1 deals with operallOnal
T(!~dine~aof the HD-Une at the Savllnnah
Rivet Site,

42 U.S.C. ZlOOd(a) requires the BOllrd. nfter
r<lccipt by you. to promptly maka this
recommendation available to the public in
the Oepartment of Energy's regional public
rP'ijding rooms. The Board hclil~vcs the
recommendation contllins no information
which Is classified or othel'wiae restricted. To
tlla extent this recommendation doca not
Include Infonnlltlon rostrlcted by DOE: under
the Alomic Energy Act of 19:;4. 42 U.S.C,
2161-68, a8 amended, please,afl'onge to hove
thia recommendation promptly placed on (]Ie
In your TClllolHI[ public reading rooms.

The Board wlll publish thJe
recommendation in the Pederll! Register,

Sincerely.

John T. Conway.

Ch(lirman.
Enclosure.

[FR Doc. 92-17.514 Filed 5--28--02: 6:45 Dml
DilliNG COOE 1l82lH<D-M


